Public Document Pack

A &

TRAFEORD
COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: Monday, 18 September 2017
Time: 6.30 pm

Place: Committee Room 2+3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,

Manchester M32 OTH

AGENDA PART |

ATTENDANCES

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.
APPLICATIONS WITH ALL PARTY AGREEMENT (STANDING ITEM)

To receive an update on applications where all parties have reached
agreement and to decide, in each case, whether to:

Agree that a hearing is not necessary and determine to grant the licence and
attach the agreed conditions: or

Agree that a hearing will be necessary with all the parties present.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE -
SELECT CONVENIENCE, UNIT 1, 26 CHORLTON ROAD, OLD
TRAFFORD, MANCHESTER M16 9HN

To consider the attached report of the Head of Regulatory Services.
URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be
specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered

at this meeting as a matter of urgency.

THERESA GRANT
Chief Executive

Pages



Licensing Sub-Committee - Monday, 18 September 2017

Membership of the Committee

Councillors M. Cornes (Chairman), M. Freeman and J. Holden

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Mrs Ruth Worsley, Democratic & Scrutiny Officer
Tel: 0161 912 2798
Email: ruth.worsley@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Friday, 8 September 2017 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford
M32 OTH.

Any person wishing to photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to
inform Democratic Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the
meeting.

Please contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if
you intend to do this or have any queries.



Agenda Iltem 3

AGENDA ITEM NO.

TRAFFORD COUNCIL
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 18" SEPTEMBER 2017
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF REGULATORY SERVICES

REPORT REF. NO.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - SELECT
CONVENIENCE, UNIT 1, 26 CHORLTON ROAD, OLD TRAFFORD,
MANCHESTER, M16 9HN.

PURPOSE
To advise Members of an application for the Grant of a new premises licence for
Select Convenience, Unit 7, 26 Chorlton Road, Old Trafford, Manchester, M16 9HN.

The application has attracted representations from local residents.

OPTIONS

The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion
of the Licensing Obijectives in accordance with the provisions of subsection 18 (4) of
the Licensing Act 2003.

lain Veitch
Head of Regulatory Services

Further Information From:
Name: Jan Taylor

Licensing Officer
Extension: 4047

Proper Officer for the purposes of L.G.A 1972,5.100D
(background papers): Head of Regulatory Services

Appendices:
Appendix A — Application and Operating Schedule (including layout of premises)
Appendix B — Representations from local residents :
Bl - McKay B2 - Jeffers B3 — Carroll B4 — Mashigo B5 - Holden
B6 — Moran B7 - Hoey B8 - Singh B9 - Todmore

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Unigazggéhorlton Street, Old Trafford,



1. Background

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

Unit 7, 26 Chorlton Street, Old Trafford, Manchester, M16 9HN is a
commercial unit on the ground floor of a 5 storey block of apartments.

The premises is a brick built commercial / residential block and the applicant
plans to run a convenience store from the location.

The Premises does not currently benefit from a premises licence.

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence

On 24™ July, 2017 the Licensing Section received an application (Appendix
A) from Mr Paul Sherratt of Licensing Matters acting as agent for Stars Mcr
Stretford Rd Branch Limited for the grant of a new premises licence.

The application requests the granting of a premises licence for :

Sale of Alcohol (Off the premises):
Monday to Sunday 07:00 — 23:00

The applicant has complied with all requirements under the application
process including advertising the application in a newspaper, advertising by
way of public notice at the premises and submitting a copy of the complete
application to all Responsible Authorities. The application is deemed to be
correctly submitted.

3. Representations

3.1

3.2

There have been no representations from any of the responsible authorities.

During the consultation period, representations were received from local
residents shown on the location map overleaf and detailed in (Appendix
B1-9).

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, UniIE)73296éZh§rlton Street, Old Trafford,



ster Audi

§ %
om0
E O Huflard Park :

o RO

Jame'ah Masjid E Noar

; costaln w600
Seymour Bark 579981C, -, P

l B4-Mashigo — Stretford Road |

O I B5-Holden — Carver Street |

REPRESENTATIONS 0 | 26 Chortton Street — Application premises
KEY

. |B1-McKay B2_Jeffers B3-Camoll B9—Todmore

|
|
e | B7-Hoey - Northdown Avenue |
|

O | B8-Singh — Northumberland Road

3.3 The Committee are respectfully advised that the representations received
against the application broadly relate to the Licensing Objectives of Public
Nuisance.

3.4 The Members are advised that The Government's Guidance states that it is
not sufficient for an objector to simply state that they wish to object, or that
they are objecting on noise grounds. A representation should give more detail
of the likely impact should the licence be granted.

3.5 Itis recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

3.6 The Members are therefore required to determine the relevance of all
representations.

3.8  When considering the relevance of any representation the Licensing Sub-
Committee must be aware that :

I. the representation can be from any person or body;

il. it must not be repetitious, vexatious or frivolous;
iii. it must relate to one or more of the licensing objectives.

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Unigazaéhglton Street, Old Trafford,



4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

Licensing Policy and Guidance

The Committee are respectfully referred to the Council’s own Licensing Policy
relating to the Licensing Act 2003 objectives and to the Secretary of State’s
Guidance. (Copy available at meeting).

Options
The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives in accordance with the provisions of
subsection 18 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003. The steps specified are:
5.1.1 To grant the licence subject to-
e Conditions consistent with the operating schedule accompanying
the application modified to such extent as the authority considers

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and,;

e Any mandatory conditions which must be included under the
Licensing Act 2003

5.1.2 to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates;

5.1.3 to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
5.1.4 to reject the application.

The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should
be on the balance of probability and any decision should be based on the
individual merits of the application.

The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision, must have regard to relevant

provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and
reasons should be given for any departure.

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, UniI57é-2gGeChﬂrlton Street, Old Trafford,



APPENDIX A

APPLICATION AND OPERATING SCHEDULE
(including premises layout)

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Uni Eazééh [ton Street, Old Trafford,



Trafford Fir bzl mortar
TRAFFORD Application fur a promises licence licersingit rafto soy,ul
COuNZIL Licensing Act 2003 Telephnne N1 35 ¢ 140

* e dims] Erlueal

;Ettiun Tof21

{o. can save taz form ol any thne ahd reswerne it later You da not nead o be logeed inwhen you resur e

This Is the unigue eteenoe torthis

dysleir tefeenoe ||""'~"t <urently In Use afpalicalion g znorated by the systen,

| ] - Wil can put what you want hers to help you
—Ickapplicalions Mo rueke luls el thein, 1t
is passed t the At 2ty

foaar relerence

Yrayou anacent acling on bebalf of the applican? Put "o’ if you 2te applylhg ol ol o)
hehalf or on behalf of a business pou own or
i Yes T Ko weark Tor,
Ipplicant Details
*Fersl harre [FaRAHAI —|
*Rarmily riame !H.-f'. [
* L mail lpaul @liee nEingrmartars. ot |

dzin telephuanc fnLer 01282 300377 Inchide country code.
Teher telepliene nurmber

O Indicate Fereif the applcant wauld prefer ol Lo be contacted oy telephone

sthe applicant:

= Applying ax a blsiness of organisation, including az a sale trader # sale trader s a business awned by one
) o persen willicut any special legal structure,
07 Applyindg as an idividual Applying azan individual means Lhe

applicant s &nplying sathe applicant can be
cmploved, o %ar some other pevsaaal reasen
sueh as fallowing o hobiy.

ippllcant Business

 Lhe gpplicant's lusiness # Yes : Mo Mate; campleting the Applicaqt Ausinass
egistered it Lhae LK with sectlaq Is oaticnal inthis ter.
Jornpanies House?

tegustrazicn rumber 10715342 |

- - I the applicanl s business |s reglstered, use
A1SIMess rE e |5|'-"L“I5 WAC STRETFORE: RO BRANCIIL L J ire registarad name.
Put "rmane’ if the applicanl is nol regisieree
FAT numkssr | | | tor VAT,
Jeal s Latys |Pr|'1.lafe Limited _ompany |

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Unilt:)7é‘296e(lhérlton Street, Old Trafford,



‘ontfnled Mo prewious page. ..

spplicanl s posilion it Lhie

IS TNESS |Eir_<_'r_l.ur _ |

] - - — Ihe counley where Lhe spalicant's

“nE Cauntey ||._I|1:t:d Kingdom | headguarters ae.

tegistered Addvess Acldsess recisterad with Cornparics Hause,
Ll rg number or name | 11 |

et |Pafk el ace |

Jislricl | - - --~—-|

City or Lo, [Manc-EsTER |

“nunty oroadanin sl e arca | |

Tzctrore [iwa aev

Zountey |LJ|'||'t'Ed F:\i.r'lg;m N -

hgent Detnils

T rskname |F'ALJI |
Flarmly name |'=.HFRRAT-F- o _|
FL-rrall |pau|@-licensingmaners.ﬂel: -
Wzin telephone numker |D1232 LOg322 J lnzluede cauntry code.

Jther tolephane number | |
Ll Indicate heva if you woold prafer nat ta be contacted by telephana
LFE o
& Anagenl that |5 a busiicess or organlsatlon, Including 3 scle trader & calp teader is 4 Business cwned by one

persen without any special legal structiere,
A pnvate Idlvidual acting as an agent

dgent Business
5 your husiness registerad in " ez T WMa Mote: comp:leting the Appllcant 3uslnes:
he UK with Companies seclion 15 oplenal nthls fam.
Jonse?
weistratinn nnmber NoHEA2FIL

- I wour basliess §s reglabered, O 1.
fusiness nam |LicEnsING taTTERS | romisterad ranme,
221 rumber ] | | Put "nanc” il yowere rol regislered for VT,
sl sloles |P|'i".fate Lirmitec Carmprany |

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Uniggééh?lton Street, Old Trafford,



.:onr.in vod fram previous page.. .

{onr peasit or. inthe business SIRLCTOR

e codubiy Jnited Kiagdnm

Sgent Registered Address

Fuilding murmber ar hame 4
itreet -r.". IRTICLD C:RIVE
Jstrics

Ziyar towen CLHTILEO-

_e Uty ar administrative area

oo |EH? -FF

CurLny Unite Kingroen

ection 2 of 21

e coan by whizne the azadguatars of wour
lziness is locased.

Hfodrass registered with Somparies Honse,

'REMISES DETAILS

Aecn, 35 named in secton 1, spply for a premises o e under section 14 efthe Licensing & 2003 forthe premises
desuribed Inosection 2 below the premisesiand fwe are making this apphoation o you as the relevant lirersing authorine

n arcordance wilh seclivn 12 of the L censing Act 2003,

Tramises Address

&z ywoup able to provide 3 poslal addroas, Q05 mapoeforence o desciption of the premises?

w Address " 05 map elerenoe " Descripgion

*astal Address Of Premises

3uElding rmumber ar name |5|:L|:CT CONVCHICKCE

Steeet uwnn

istrict 26 CHORLI ON STHOCT
Jinyar town [OLD 1RA-FORD

—oupty or administative area |

esteods [F116 IHN

Zaunkry |l.nih'~r. Kingdem

“urther Details

= pplone Aumser |

dnr=dnmesticrazeable s -
ralue ol promlses [

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, UniIE)7a2gGéZh§rlton Street, Old Trafford,



ection 3 of 21 )

\PPLICATICN DETAILS

vz capadity are yow applying for the premisas licanes?

1 ar individual arind s doals

=] Adimiled corrpaatye S nnited Habilly parsenssip
M A sarncrslipiatken than lienired Faiilizg

[T An aqincorparated assopriation

[0 Cther itar exanpls a stattoey corperationg

L1 Arecognised rluk

L1 A& charity

1 The praproioof an educalional eslallisbecns

A heallh servloe bady

M

M persan whio s reqiztered under part 2 of the Cars Standards Ao
2000 (= 14) in respect ot an independent hospita il es

O

A prson whais renisterecd under Chapter 2 nf Rart 1 af the Health and
Scolal Care At 2008 in rezpect of the carmving or of a regulaced

rl activily [wilkun the rocabliog of Chat Pa:C nan Inccpendent bhiespital in
Fagland

[0 ¥hechief olficer of polce of 4 polics lotce i Lhelabcd abd Walos
Zonfirm The Following

| @i CAFTYiNG 0N ar prapsing te cany an & bsiness which inveolbecs
2k Ll wsie of the prrentises for llzenszble activities

C larm making the application purswant to = siatulory funclion

latn making the appllzation parseant to 2 function discharoed by
virtue of Her &%a)asiy's proerogalivo

-

ection A of 31

ION INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS |

’ravide narae and regislerad addiess of app icanlio [ Yhere aparaphate give any registe red number b tae case nf a
wartnershiz or other joint wenture (ather than a body corporsate)l. give the rarme and sddiess of 2ach pay concermes,

den Individuel Applicant's Name

Jame |STAHS IACK STRETTORD RG BRANCHLTD |
Jatails

ingistered number fwhere ; T

spaolicabsle: | iy _J

Joscription el appllocant o edample sathersklp, company, Unincsmsated Assnciation o)

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Uniggééhglton Street, Old Trafford,



abinued from previous pPage.

*riwats i ited Company

Yddress

tilding normlier or rane 10 - ]
srest BERK IPLALE |
Jistrict |

il Cow |-|‘-’|.-’-.N'C HEZTFR ]

Loty of ad i scrathve arca | |

Tegcorlo |I"-'.4 LNy |

“auatry ||._|ni|.ud Kingeom |

“ontact Detalls

mal

|
“elephicne o e I ~ |
|

-]

ke telepane s

" Date at birth D I'! I;I -I'! I—

< 1nrr: iy

| = | Fmenrr ents that dernamel mte sntitlen et te
witlsir the LIE

At meality

| Ndd ancther applicant |

..cqtmn Saf 21
IFERATING SCHEDULE

ihen dayou want the

setnlaes licence ta swar? | D | f |m‘| "F L il |

i rar Wi

[ v wrsh the Neohos T b

aalid onby far a | ruled perdod, Jf f

hen doyaawant it It
MAEn n;'un Al 1+ EN P

Travide g gerctal deserpticn of the promsss

“arexartple the type of pramises, its gereral situat oo anddayset and any oTher iscnamation wikirh couln be relrvant to e
weerairg ebjoclives Whete solr application inglodes off-zu pplies of aleehol and vauintened ta preaids a place tor
sonsumiption al these off supalics voo rnozl i lode o descriglion sDwkene Lhe pelace sl be aad its prosinity 1o e
RGNS

ha preanses will be a naw corvanivenoo Slone, The applcallsh s afl sales ordy o Trozh facd aqd all other tepoes of goods will
1w anld including ta'letras, househald, frozen food, newspapers ele. ha pramises will be brand new and s abjec o

ionit zans investrent which will ivcluce bgh sper ecuipment such as 0O, electronic relusale rog sterand ill prompts.
"HC FREFIZCS Do2E= MOT YET HAWE A TATFARL = WAL VF ACTEGOGIMG TOTHE RATFR OFFICE 20 WE HAVE S=1 FFZ AT F3 15

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Ulgita7, 26 ih rlton Street, Old Trafford,



SitEined Froun previcus page...
T 5,000 ar i ore jpeapl=ae
sxpeclod Lo allord the
arernises at any oneling,
ille the Pumbe cxpoclod Lo
nLen

ection G of 21

HOVISION OF PLAYS

e quidance v regulated eatertainmant
il you ke prevdlcing poavs?

e o Mo

mekian ?_of i |

'ROVISION OF FILMS

1 grdiglanes mn regulated entertainment

Ml you be jarcuiding Silmsé

T Yes & Mo

iection 8 of 21

'ROVISIGN OF INDGOR SPORTING EVENTS

ima quticdance o regulaled entartainment
wfill pau be providing roloos sporing evenrsr

L S T IE Mo

‘axtion d of 21

ROVISION QF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

wz qlidance omequlaled enberlainmuent
Wl o e providing zosing or wrexdling entetainments?

[ tes {F MNa

actlon 10 of 21

ROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
oL ldance onerrgqulaed crtedainmmenl

Wil wonr be providing live meic?

[ Wes W MNa

ection 11 of 21

‘ROVISION OF RECORDED MUEIC

weglldance on requlated encaainment
Ml oy be provicing eccrdad music?

[ Wes [ Mz

actlon 12 of 21

'ROYISIO0N OF PERFORMANCES OF CANCE

e gLidence on e gulated erileridinraent

Nillweu be prowding peformances of dance?

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Uni gééhorl on Street, Old Trafford,



ara tinued from @rey ds pRg e,

ectign 13 of 21

ROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIFTION TG LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC O FPERFORMAMNCES OF
IAMNCE

wer gUidanes aa requlated PoerEinmsn
Ml voe ke ceovicliog anething similar oo lee rusic, recarcded msic or
serformar s o’ daaoe?

" ¥es Mo
action 14 of 21

ATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Pl you ke croviding late night refreshment?

T e M
cotion 15 ef 21
MPPLY OF ALCOHOL

sl o ke zelling or supplying alorhol?

¥ YeS5 " N
standard Days And Tkmlngs

MUHIAY N Cive timings irn 24 qoor elack.
e 0 B emenren i
Star | End ten bae Lsend fior th actiity,
TLIFSATY
Stact (0700 | End [73:00
Stact :I End I:
WELMESDAY
st 0700 | Fnd 7200 |
SLarl :| tned [
HUBSLAY
Start W‘ End m
Slel || Chel | |
[RIDAY
Starl El Chidd ml
Start | | knd |
SA URDAY
st (0706 | Frd [ana |
St [ B [

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|B|ta79266 ih rlton Street, Old Trafford,



Sontinwed frouk previaus page...

SLMOAY
Gmart |07 Crid .ZE:UU |
5.arl End J

4l 1 sale af alcohol be fur constrpticn; il Lhe =4l of alcehel is “ar consum ption 2n
the premises selecl oh, F the salz o aloahial
i toor consurn ption 2way from the premizes
select of ) the szle ot alcohel is for
cansermplion onn L preetolses and ey
fra the premises srleci omih.

—

T Oathe premises v Otfthepremises {7 Both

:lale iy seasonal waratizns

fep wwareple (but fat exchusively) where rhe activily will coouron additiznal days cring the summer months.

st -slandard tmings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different limes fom those listed in the
zhurtn oe Lhe il list bel e

tor exzmiple (bt net exclosiveld, whers vow wish the adivily to go oh longer on a partizular day e.g. Chrislrnas Eee.

itate the name and details ol the Indlvldual wharn you wish to specify on the
icenLe 35 premises spenisar

Yame

‘irst narme FARRHAT

anily namc HAHEIE )
Jate af birth g -l'r L:'_3 "Ir |: JQ?1
dd

i VIYY

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Unit 7, 26 Chorléon Street, Old Trafford,
age 1



‘ontinired from previoors pege..

inter the contact's addrass

taird ra norebor or rame 30k B

et |stLuiaram koso )
sistrt [ ok 10 ]
Ly o towr [MARLHE: 114

Zourily of admin strative aea |

ERT PRI T [E.d ?1. a1NI00 -_|

“ALtry mﬁiecl Kingdam |

apsanal Licenoe number
i

e g licenslng adtharity EE— —
—— MAKC ICSTCH |

ROPQSED DESIGHATED FREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

Sover wiill Llie Lunsent form ot the proposed des anaterd premises supcrvizor
e supplierd la the agthacdty?

|o3165a B |

" Flectranically, By the propozad sesignelod prenises supcrelzor
re  Asanatizchmenl Lo s apphoatizn

iafare 1ze nurnber Tor con sent Il the cansent farne is already subritted, 2k

akm i krear the propased designaled presmises
supervisor far il mystarn relerence’ or yaur
reference’

wotlon 16 of 21
WDULT ENTERTAINMENT

dighlighl any Juult erietainment of seroes, activicies, or orher entetainmenl o meklers ancillary tthe vse of the
weraises thal may dive rse to concern In respect of children

ive InTormatian akant anything imtended to poour at the prermises or ancillaly ta the use of the premizes which may givs
i o anwere Toespect of childrer, renardless ot whether you intend childron Lo bove access 1o the premises, ter exampls
bust net pxclusivelyt nodiog or semi-nudity, T Ims for restricted age grouss eto gambling o bines e

JCIME

action 17 of 21
IOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

:'Lta ndard Blays And Timings
ol
HANDAY Givedimings in 24 hedr Clock,

Sl i-;J.-f:UL: Ched [F3:04 _l e, 16000 31d oaly giva devailz for the day.
— atthe week when youintend the pramises

stait ) Erdd | o e Lsed torthe activiy,

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5|t8.7g286 ihﬁrlton Street, Old Trafford,



‘omiiirered from previares pege,..

TUESDIAY

Htar W Enz [22:00

star [___- Fna |—|
WEDIHES LAY

atar: |:| Enz | |
THURZ DAY

atars kg

S [ B |
[ RIOAY

stars [o7on | bnn [2200 ]

o [—"| 3 [ F—
SATURDAY

Slarl :I Lo ]
SUKDAY

atart W‘ Enr |W

Slarl | Enc |__

state any seasnn al variaticns

sarexample ihir rot exclusively) whe e the activity will acour an additioral days during Lhe summer mantkbs,

Jun sLanidard timings, Whede you intend te use the premises to be open tothe members and quests 3 d'fferent <ines from
hase listed in whe colarrm an Che laft, Bsl bl

-or examnple (el el exclusiecly), whore ol wlsh the actis Qo an lenger cna parizular £.q.Chrstmas Fue,
plo teal nel e lusively), whorey sl ke activity ta o |eshiey f larday e.g. Christ F

wctjon 18 uf 21
ICENSING OBJECTIVES

Fascribo the sleps you nlend La Lake Lo promote The four Heensiryg ebjectives:

aeneral sl Teon heensling obfectlees by d el

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Uni gééhor%on Street, Old Trafford,



Tntiired frem previons page.._

sl hepe steps you will take ta promots zlHour Foe ey objecisc s toacther,

wwF REL G

31 The prevention of crisme and disorder

VCCTV systam will be in aneretion at the pramises and rocorded Images shall e retaiaer] tor s periad of 31 days. COTY
nages will b provided to the palice anc ather respansible authert es as soon ax pracizable znd inany rase within 43
o5 of a request Tor such irmages, subpec o Lhe provizioas ot the DRA.

brag sler ef =ofusals of alcaqal will he maintainad at she premises, e reylelor shall ke examined on a reoular basis by the
fumy rranagerd D% and she eale and tire of cach exarminaticn wl ke endacsed inthe regisler. Tha negisterwill be nede
recilable tzr inspertion by the Fol'ee and ol har autharized o Ticers of the caund] upan reas crable request

7 Public safety

Y- Tncident register will we mainlained al e prermses ard mads avzilable oo the autho ilies onoregquuesl

£ Tae pravention ot public nuiserce

M1 LT a7 the store wil] betrmined in hav bo rranago any corsan sl Dhey saspect inay create a public nuissncs in the area
¥ 1he skore, SLeh people will be 2sked 10 leave the aea quist by (il sl Lo du st an entiy will be rmade in the incident
egizter.

1 The prigtection of chilgren froem -am

I premilses will adopt a 'Challenge It -pulic}r.Thii means thal il g coslormer puechasing aloohol appears fo be under the
1ge of 2 Ly will ke o sked for procf of their ags, to prove that they are 18 yoar o oldor,

*astars will be or display advising rustamers of the 'Challenge 257 palicy.

he anly farmz of ldentiflcation that will be accepted at the premises are & oassporl, WK photo-card drlving licenoes, & oo
i=aring the ALY holagram.

iection 15 of 21

IOTES OM DEMCMSTRATING EMTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5|t8.7g286 ih rlton Street, Old Trafford,



‘entinued fram previows page..-

Entitlement to workimmigration status for individual applicants and applicatlons from partaerships which are not
limited liak |1ty partners hips-

0 licence gy ool b held By ancivicdual ar an individuzl inoa jFartnershipoeshs is esideat inthe U echie:

. dacs sl ove Lhe dight b live and wer<in the LE; or
" e sl Lot cond M peesventiieg hien oF e troe doing wedk relating to the carrvine onoof a licenszhis
Ak,

by pcizes lizence jssued in respect ot an apalication mads onoorafler d Apnl 2000 will boecorme ieadid if the holdee

srases to ke antilled Lowet < the UE,

by plicAnts must demenstete thal ey have anccndllenent Boowards v the UK and are not susjert tooa randition preventing

et fram claing work relating to the carrying on of 2 irensabla act vity. They do 1Moy by proevlding with this apphoalion

sopics or scanned coples of the fallvwing documents [ehich do net reed to be cretifed).

Pocuments which demonstrate entitlernent to work inthe UK

L] &0 expired ar currenl passpoi showing the halder, oF 3 persan na ned in the passport &5 the child ot the

helder, is M British citizen 2r 3 citizen of the LUK and Calonies having the vighl of sbhode inthe LR [please see
ol brlow about wh ch sections ofthe passpatto copyl,

. fon eeepire oF CLFREhL o s pott o national identity card showing the holder, ar 2 person named inthe passpaort
a5 the rhild of the heldar, is 2 national of a La-opean Coononue Sres colrdry oF Switzerland,

. & Registration Cerfificate o dacumaent corlifying pesma et resldenoe issoed byt a2 Home Ofice T a natlenal
ef 2 Eutopean Econa mic Aved country or Switzarlanc.

. & Pesrrianen: Sesideare Card issusd by the Hore Oice to the fami y momber ol s natlona ef o Eurogean

ke ancrric Area countey of Swilzerland.

- & eureant Brometric Immigratlon Gucoraent (Blumetric Jestdence Permit) izsued by the Home Cifics to the
hnlder dicating that the persen named is allovweed Lo osloy indelinile win e UK, of Bas na tire ek oe Lheir
staw in the LIK,

= i eurrent passpart endarsed 1o 5 2w that the holderis exemp fram immigralion conlol, s allowes o slay
inde ‘i Laby an the LK, has the ngbt of alade in the WK or Bas g tirme fimit on their stay in s LK.
. & current fmmcaratlon Status Docdiment 1ssusd by the Hoeme Office to the halder with an endorsement

indirating that the named persor is allzwed Lo stay Indefinitely in the UK or has netime lincit on their stay in
the UE, whan produced in combination with =r affidal decament giving the persen’s petmanonl National
lisuratice pdeer and T eir name issuec by a Covernment agenoy o A pravious cmgloper.

" i full blrth oF adoptian certiticate issued in tha Ui whicq includes the nameis] of al [2a:L vhe of the holders
parents ar adoptive sorenis, wwhen produced in combi natlon with an official doccument giving the pe-son’s
permanent Kational Insurance number and their nam e issucd by o Gorerroeit agency of & presl e s etnp loyer

s & lirth or adoption certifizate issucd in the Channel slands, he lsle of Manocr keland when produced In
comblnation with an official documert civing the persen's permanent Maliorad Insurance noinber and Lheair
naema sl By Goven iment agency ar a arey aus emnployer.

® & cerbficate of reglstratien of natJralisaticn as a Britizh citizen, when produced in combination with an
official docurenl giving he porson's pofmanctLRatienal Insurance numiber and Fheir nane iswned [y g
Government agency or a prewious emplayer.

- A curvent passport endorsed to staw that the holder is allowed Lo stay Inthe B and s curently allowed fo
whork and is not sLbject ta a canditicn preventing the halder from doing wark relaling Lo Uhe carrying an of a
I'censable activily.

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Unit 7, 26 Chorl_}on Street, Old Trafford,
age



‘ourblirued Froun previeus p;:gs...

& A eurrent Binnetric Immigration 2ocomenl o melne Aesid eace Permit) isaed by theHoma Dice tothe
halder which indizates t1at the named peraen ca 1 corently zLlayan e UKo & alhowocd towerk relation ts
e cerrving viool o licerzabile sl by,

. A current Fexldence Card izsued by the Home Office tnoa person wha is noto nadlanal of a Zurepoan Ceznomic
Araa state or Swilseland bul whe s o Tamily rmcimbet of 2uch a paticnal or who nas cervariva rabts or
residence,

= K oeuerent Immigratior Status Dooumeant coouaining o phologrape s ssued Sy the Fore Cffice tathe holder

v Lhan endorscmert indicating that the qan-ed persan may stay in the UK, and 1 oll2esed toowork and s not
snbjret ta a condibion praventing Lhae heldor o dzing work relatiag rathe carrding on of & licenszab e activity
when preduced in combination with an off cial cocurment glvlng the porsen’s permanent Matianal Insuranee
rraimibicr aiad Lhel ng e [atied by @ Sovernmsng ag=nay or a presious argloper,

. A Carlificote of Appheatlor, less than 6 month s ald, szoed by the Home Office under begalatoee 12030 or 184
(% ot the Immigratine Errapran Loanemric dace) Bevolalions 2008, to & person who is not a natinnzl of a
Curapean Foanamic Area srate o Switrarland bt wehe is & family mcmber of such a natisnal of wha has
derivalive righls of Fesdenz,

* Heasonable pvidoner that the persa bas an outstanding application fovary thele poermlssion to be b the Uk
we'th the Home Cffice such as the Hore Office acksowledgenseat [eter ar proot of postage evidence, or
“easanahle evidence that the person has an appeal or administralive revlow ponding onan immigratian
cacisivn. soclt as an gupeal ubadinindsteative review reference numbar.

» Jeascnable veldenos sl o pe-sobwbo is ok a naticnal of a buropean kzonamic fees slale of Sedloorlamnd Lol
wzis a family memk:ar af such a rmal oral or el has derlative -ights ot res cenre in fxercising teeaty rights in
the LI< including:-

. avidence ot the applicant's cwnidentity — sich we o pazspok,
= avidence ot their relationzhip with the buropesn Eoonote o Arza family member - & 9,3 mariage
cerificale, Cival parlhership cort ficate o birth cenificate, ard
. cwvidenie thal the Eoropean Econsmic Area nat onal has a rdght of peemanent residence in Lhe DK or s one
ot the frllowing i they have been I the UK Ese nere that 3 months:
[il warking e, etplon=nT contract, wag e slips, loller Trem the e mplkeyer,
Tii} sel-enplayed eg. contracts, invizices, or audited accaunts wiln & wany,
[ifil sturdying =.g. lesler froin the scnoel, college o Lriversizy and avidenco =f soflicior Liods; or
[iv] sal-sufficiant =.q. banh slalermenls.

-amily rmetnbers of Curspean Ecomovic Area natianals who are studying or Mhan ally indepencdent st also provide
syifanea Lhal the Caropean Econeinle fues national & nol any tar by rmembers held comprehens e shooness i ianos in the
J4 This cam include a private medical imsdrances pollcy, on EHIC zard o an 31, 57 a- 533 {orm.

Zrigtnal documents must not be sent ko licensing antherities. I7 Lie ducuiment copied is 3 passpar, a ropy of the
alleaihy pades should be 2rovidad:-

irany page conka ring the holders petaobe, details inclading natinnality;

il any pane contzining the holdor's photogreph;

i1 aby page cantaining the holders signaturs;

in) &7 page catitainitg tha date of exping and

wiany page conlaining informallon indlcating the helder bas permission ta enter or remiin - Lhe UK atd [ permittad 1o
Al

[he documansis net a passport, a copy of the whale dacumaent shoul be provided,

four rigbL L work wll e checked as pat nfyoor licensing application and Chls coule Bvele us checking your immigration
tatus with Lhe Horme Ce e may athensise share intormation with the Homae Gz, Your ieence applicat anwill nat be
tetermined urtil vou have corrplicd with this goldance,

adtlon 20 af 21
ISTES OM REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5|ta7g266 ih rlton Street, Old Trafford,



oatfared fram provious page. ..

riterms ot specitic requlated entertainments pluase nole Lol

=

Flays: no lireney s recuired Tor perlermiahocs Bebeocn D800 and 23,60 20 any day, pravided that the andiance
coes nat excescl GO0,

Filvis: ez licence is ranquirad tor ‘noc-far-prafit’ film exh bilion held Incommunity pramises between DS 00and
2300 0n oty day provided that tre audisnce dozs not excerd 520 and Hre organiser (o) doets conset e Lo
sereening fom e porsonswhe i ccaponzikle Ton the premises; and o) eqsares taat fach suzh sere=nra abidas
[2v age classification ratings,

[qdmir sparting prents moficenos s renuircd f2r poTormances besse on Q8,00 and 2300 an any day, proviced
Lhal Lhie abdierce doss ot exceed 1500,

Moxing or Wresling Znterlalnent: no licenoe s sequived for a contest, xhikitio or disploy of Greoe Rorman
wrestling, ar Feestple wrasling belwenn 0EO00 and Z3.00 an wiy day, pravided that the ancience does nst
ez 1600, Carmhinad figbting sparts — detiner as A contast, cehibillar or dsplay which combines bexing aor
werizelling wilh sl of inoke maial ams - ane licsrsable asa bowing eromwnestling erledarment relhze thanan
i nor sparting coent.

| ive mwzic: ne licence permission is regquired (or;
a cerformrance of uramplifi=d live rosic betwsen DRO0 and Z3.00 un ay day, an any prenlses,

a perfoneance of armplified e mdsle Detseen $8.00 and 2390 an any day on premiscs autheriscs to sell
atrohnl for consamption on dhose pramises, previded that the audizace does not exceed 5L

a perfornance of am plified [ve music betveen 0R.0C and 2300 an ary day, ina warkplace that is net
licensed to soll alcohal on these premizes, grovided that the audisnce does nol exoecd 300,

a parform ance of arn plified lve music belaeen BEOG and 23.00an aqy day. ina church hal’ village Rall,
community hall, ar ather similar communiy prenisos, that is nul eersed by a pramises licenoe tosell
alczhol, provided that (b the audience dnes ant sxcesd 900, anc by the organlser gets corsent far the
perzrrmanze [ram a person wha 18 pesponsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live musin belaech 0800 and 2300 on any day, atthe nen-rasidential premises
of il 2 ocal authadity, or (il a schaal, o i) 2 hosp tal, provided Lhat =) the audisnce does not exceedl 00,
and (k) e organizer gets conzent tor the cetormange on tha relevant premises fran: ) the looal

auth ority cancerned, or i) Lthe schoal ar fill the health care provider farthe nospital.

Recarded Wusic: no lluence petrilaslen is reguired far

ary playing at recorded music between 0800 and 23 030 ohany day an premises authaorized 1o sell aloahal
far cansdniption on those premises, provided that the audience doe ot excesd 500,

ary pleying of recorded rasic betwseen D800 and 73,00 onoamy day, in acharch ball, villagae hall,
comrunity hall, ar sther similar comtoun by premises, that is net licensed by a premisas lice1ze to sell
alcohol, provided that ja) the audience dacs not oxeeed 200, chd (B the arganises gets consent for the
pefminance fram a [aersen wha is respoasible for the pranises.

arv playing of Pecarded Fedsle betsoen 0800 and 23,00 o ary day, at the non-resicenl al premizes of {ia
|zl aurhority, or (it a schel, or (i 2 haspilal, presnde:d that ab the audience doss nat eecead 500, and (k)
the arganizer gets caqsent for the prdomanoe un the relevanl prerolses froms ) the lacal authonity
cotceined, of (0 the schaal proprigtar or (i) tha healtt care prov'dor for the ospikal.

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Unit 7, 26 Chorléon Street, Old Trafford,

age



Tarbificred Froum prcvions page..,

- Nsrccno | conce is i o F.:'-‘:I‘TDI""I'I&I‘I.'E‘F\- katwsen ORGD ard 2200 ary any <oy, |3|'f'l"."i3'|-“"-'1 taztthe
ausience rloes aat secesd SO0 naever, o pe o indnoe seich amoonts tao adul eqlerluinmmet L reraing
llechsatla,

® Crass 20t vity exemptions rolirence isrgaired bolecen U500 ans 3309 G ey day, with na limit on
aurmiance sz lon

a amy entertainert lakirg plase on Lie premizes ot the lacal anthority where e ealertainment s provided
by o o behalt nf the larzl authority;

a any colorlainerl Lakiey place o the haspital premises e heallh care provicer whersthe
entartainmeant i prosided by o an behalf of the aeakth cae provider,

il alry =ntertainmert tsking plare an the premises ol Lhe schoal wihers the entertainrent is provided by or
an behalf of tre school projprietz s and

a anmy erratainnent icscluding Flms and a baxing crwrestling enterainmenli laklng pplace at 2 travelling

cIrc s, provided that 1z) it sakes place wilhin g muovcabde stractaie tnst accom nndases the aud enee, and
b dhal e Lrawelling civcus has rot been lacaterd an The sare site for mare T9an 228 consecutive oa
'k 3 vs,

action 21 of 21
ATMENT DETAILS

T 5 teas st be paid iz Lha aulhenly, F o conplete e application anline, pou st 22y € by debit oroeeditcard,
sepnises | irenme bees are delerminad by the non domestic rateah e waluc al the proeses,

"o Mt out o premites ron domeslic rateable value yo 2o the Valuation Off ce Bganey sile JL hUpeSesw o govu
auziness_raleed Fdeshtm

datied A - Mo BY o £4300 £104.00
agryed o= 44307 T 133000 13000
sad C-£33007 Lo 28700 315040
Szl [1- PRI ta £14500 £4508040"
Saried E= L1250071 and covey £033.00%

HF the premises ra.valile valus is in Baads T or F and tha prarmises i priarlly wsed for the consumption of aleahal an the
AFEASES TARn yOUr are renuinc Lo pay a bigor fes

Saerd L0 - £2007 Lo L12500 FA00,000
Faad F-F125001 and swer L1.505.00

Mizre s un exemptizn Som the pzyroent of lees Inrelalion ta tae pravisian of requlsted unlerlaibtoert at choeek halls,
-hapel halls ar pretrises of a similar naturs, ¥illzge halls, pa-izhoor cominunity balls, or other premizses of & similar malure. I ne
-asts mssocialed wilh thoae oenies wil, be met by central Govermment. I however, the lice e alsm autharises the nee o
e premises for the supply ol aloobol ob the grovis on ot late night refreskment a fee sl Lee reguired,

izhools and sisk Ferm colleges are exemnpt fram the feas asuoclaled with the 2uthorisation af requlaled chlerlainnerd,
whera the entertainmenl s provlded by apd at the schoak or college and "er lhe purpeses ot the schoal er collzge.

Mo oporate a [arge event you are subject L ADOEION AL fees cased upon the nnmber inallendaoe ab arg ob L

“ApA ity 3300 9099 L1.060.00
CaPpaiy 10000 -14095 £20,006.00
Zapacihty 15000-195959 £4,000.00
_eae Iy OG-S £5,000.00
Lapasily 3 IR0 00 1 E,0O0.00
CapaA sy 40000 49900 1734,0A0.00
JApacity SHA00-35250 LA, 0,0
Zajpa ity B0AAN-F5E9D £40,080.00
_apaaciky SLONN-F 5999 £45.000,00

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5|ta7g266 %16rlton Street, Old Trafford,



naiirerd FRaty preiomrs page...

Zoaaliy BOCI0-B9095 EE6.CA0.00
“mpacily A0 g over Te D0
MRe amount 1£) 3500
IECLARATION

|Awe undersrand itis zr ofionee, liokle or conviclicn Loa line dp talovel 5 anthe stancard scale, under secton 58 afthe
licenz:ly act 2303, to make a false statement inoris connection weith Lhis opplloation,

2 Ticking rhis bowindizales you have read aud undorsboes the abave declamtizn

Mis soczizn shanld e complated by the applical, vriless you answened "Yes' ta the qasstinn "Are wan a1 agent acting an
rmall of Lhe applizant

+Full r arne [PAUL <kIRRAT |
: Capacity [ALTI101SED ASCHT |
Dale | aa | f o7 | f | 7017 |

dd iy W

| Add anothor sinnnl.nry_ J

Ihee yadl e finisher ynn nepd o da the fnllawing:

. Sawe Lhis fo-tm to your compuater by <lickiag flessave as..

tfao back Lo hitpsy A govukfapply-for-a-licencedpremisss-lice nred raflord/aprly-1 Lo wpleac this file and camtline
with your applicaticn.

o't forget to make surw you bave all your supporling cocursnkatlon 1 hand,

TI5 AM GFFENLCE LIAELE TO SUNMARY COMYICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UMDER SECTION 138 OF THE
ACEMSING ACT 2003, TOMAKE A FALSE STATEMENT [N OR IN CONMNECTICN WITH THIS APFLICATION

TI% AM OFFENCE UNDER SECTICN 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1571 FOR A FERSON TO WORHK WHEN THEY
{HNOW, OR HAVE REASOMABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING 50 BY REASDMN OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THGSE WHD EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE ORYWHO 13 SUBJECT TO
TONDITICHS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION.
ASYLLUM AND NATIOMALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT To SECTION 21 OF THE SARME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
JFFEN CE WHERE THEY DC+ 53 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSETO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOY EE
5 DISOUALIFIED

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Unigé?ééhﬁl on Street, Old Trafford,



o :
PROIMOSED PLAN
_— ; —————— = =
Ve | x W M )
) Sl s, |
LI | Mﬁv
\ 1340 v T3hver s | _>ﬂr. T E Ry 3 == | |
e ! TIA | ek —
\ i e s BT HEEKS S
_ Ll
| s
3 g 5
2 l . H
2 ”. —Ai— ....-!‘wouu«na) -ﬁ”ﬂuﬂﬂ"hl.”ﬂhﬂ — R RN KT R A S N
" 5 7T
. 4% | | ! _
»M : ™ T T e T fEng = w
3 2
T i |- I z 1]
= ' Y e [ S M e e, 24 M Zlnc_:!._.o.-J [TIE N..? —
i _ i
23 =
* =5 1
» b
4 o Stz e are . A% .lhm;vl _
vy
" L...F:_ E.w .Er_ P.E"._ Eb.-_ lruﬂ.-h:.l = R IlAl IO AU IARR Y e
: : EE—— L G
—_lud IR _. B _..w. (2 | f { ES . v ) = :
/ - mm PIAl SNt HIRE s R -
- T £
s = " ]
) r
e M - ...n.-:.\.nul
= Bl
win 755 SR
e B b o)
Wall s
LY
B 1
= - fEH =
: \ roenze SEHa T
3 a4t EF o
/ Crle
ey = E—
mwal
= Licensed ARER
Fe = Fife escade
& = E¥Nafuisties
porr——
| 28 THZ FAGHCHIEZES LESFCHSISLIY "L ENSLNE TRAT THE ST b'-m-.t_.ﬁ wl...___.ﬂnn.n Uisrs Yrme; - S4AY Auvlsing;
_ SKVAPUICS SICTE THE BIZA2IITY CIECRIMINATION IT 1598 AaP .. .. wn__,uz._ BAEH g = '
1
S CFFITTER T2 C-ZCK LL. CI4ENZIGHS W9 AMF WAL DN L s - ol W “: 2= : <8
SARIEY FRIC T TC MAT20al 5 B2 AT RRELEL L0 wAR i - 730 By: ARITRIGHT 2ale:  an Heale: 1o A
’ - - o Eoptr e . _— MrNCHEE TR . R
LAy AEOITIOMS FXTLEE GRYSRFE PN SY FLa90 HIS== 1R Lol 4 g . a0zo.
TOISVAPIFTR T T, ) f 1 BAGH AN <5 6 RAMLILGLL. BN SECE vy mﬁaﬁg.uOONW
= Sores Compahne

age

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5it 7,26 ?ﬁrlton Street, Old Trafford,



APPENDIX B

Resident Representations

Bl - Ms P McKay
B2 — Mr P Jeffers
B3 - Ms Z Carroll
B4 — Dr Mashigo
B5 — Mr K Holden
B6 — Mr P Moran
B7—-Mr T Hoey
B8 — Hazara Singh
B9 —Ms M Todmore

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, UniBaZSéh%Iéon Street, Old Trafford,



B1

Tazlorl. Janet

Frows; PALLETTE MCELY
Sant: 4 August 2007 1607

To: Litensing jan taylar

Subject! Ghwcran to Akoho! shap

Attachments

Categories: an

Hi Jur, [ have just seen this downstaiss on the unit befow my apartment building. 1 would Jike to object ta
this. The address is unit 1, 26 Charlton Stroet, M16 9HN, There is o shop about 50-100 yands away that sefls
aloobol. and the bottles and cans find there way outside the apartments. We have 3 book makers across the
rond. wisich creates a Jot of noise, also causes difficulty in parking 3s the the road is filled with the
boakmakers customers, Thiz woudd create evess moro traffic and neise. This would reaily beng our area
down. Please can you log this as an objection,

[ have sent this from my own secount, rather than my Trafford scoount, | con sposk with you on Monday
Jun whion you aré dack.

Thanks i advance.

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5lta79266 gﬁrlton Street, Old Trafford,



Taylerl, Janet (ﬁ)

B2

Fram: e

Sent: 18 Augant 037 1818

To: Lconzing

Subject Qbjecton to lcensing spplication - vl LADZEZNT

To Whom This Moy Concem

Objectiva 1o Licensing Application Ref - LAG28317

I am writing 1o regester my objection to the applicabion foc a premuses heence by Seloct Convenience, Lnit
1,26 chotton Street, Old TraffordM 18, The basis for this opposition is thal granting a licence for these
peemises will not promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and
antisocial bebaviour

This peemise is within o residential aren and at the bottomiundemeath 3 block of apariments and enabling

the premises o sebl aleolol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives. The application propases

that alcobol will be sold for consumption off the premises betwesn 7:00am and £1:00pm, seveo days a
week. Granting a licence would provide a further scurce of alcohol within an ares already so beavily
populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and pubdic nusance have already reached problem
levels for the Jecal! police.

Residents in this area aleeady suffor noise nuisance and antisacial behavaeur from the William Hill
Bookmakers, this being totally vascoeptable.

This proposal will cause a lot of sdditional noise and distuption 1o the cumrent occupants. Thete are tany
amall children that live in the block of apartments with 1l increased movement of people’ cars and notse
making the aren unsafe for their wellbeing, Alang the with chientele this premises would attract paiting
small children ot risk, Which in tum increase the possihility of increased crime and public nuisance issues

We live within a residental aren with 2 primary schools close by, therefore there are children commuting
daily to school and the increased traffic and mnge of people that frequenst the shop putting the children a1
risk

The proposed premises does not have any designated car parking / car park, which will increase noise and
wswues residents already face due W local businesses, offices and William Hill Booknsskers not having the
correct parking facilities. With residents already experiencing trouble Lo park outside / near their home-

In view of the above, [ wounld urge the Licensing Autharity to refuse the applcation

Regaris

Mr P Jeflers

Apartment 13 The Pulse, 26 Charlion Street, Old Traffard M16 91N
Sent from my iPhone

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Unitlgazaéhggon Street, Old Trafford,



B3

Taylorl, Janet

from: e ]

Sont! 12 August 2087 15:21

Toc ticensing

Subject: Chjettian to heensieg application - ref LAD2E3/17
Catngorles: Jan

TJo Whom This May Concern

1 would ke to subma an cbiection with regerds 10 1he abonve appScation

As 3 rasigant of the block of spariments which this propasal is 10 be at the base, | think that it will couse a lot of
aclditinnal noke and disruption to the currenst occugants, There are masy small children in the block of opartments
with the coming and goings making noise and also the increased number of cars fpsople making the afes unsole
Currently we have issuss with parking and i these premises wore to open there is no designated parking again
causing nolze but also issues foc existing residents who already find it difficut to park outside their apaaument doe to
excess parking from the Jacal offices and 3o the Wiliam Hill Bookmakers,

There will be mcressed litter from commetess 5o and from the shap.

Currently we already have ather shaps locatly that se B alcohal, within 3 ke mile radius there 3o 10 other shops 0
carmot understand the request Tor this shop 1o apen within this residentiol area,

Sent from my Pad

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5lta7@2€6 ?érlton Street, Old Trafford,



@

The Lcensing Section
Trafford Town Ha¥
Talbot Read
Suetford
Manchestee
M320TH

Dear Ucensing Section,

[ am writing 1o you 35 3 local resident from the Clifton south waed wishing to
abject to the licensing applcation LADZES/17, Sekct Convaniance Unit 1, 26 Chorlton Street, Old
Trafford, Tha basls for this opposition s that granting a bicens= for these pramises will not promots
the Bcensing obiectives, particulady the prevention of crime, dis order and anti-social behaviour.

The soplication proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises betwean 7am-
11pm, seven dirys @ week. Granting a license would provide a further source of alcohol within an
area already 50 heavily populiated with fcensed peemises that crin, disorder and public nuisance
nave already reached problem kvals for the local palicing neighbourhood tesm.

Rosidents in this area aiready suffer noise nuisance snd sntisecia bahaviour at all hoars of the day
g night. Yau will see from recant crime figures published by Greoter Manchester Police Anti-social
behavicur hetwesn May 2016- May 2017, was 374 Inddents which Is 29.68% increase on previous

figures.

You will olso find thet Public arder affunces were 107 which i an increase of B.49%, In addilion to
Viclence and sexual affences being recorded at 324, recorded 2 25.71% increase,

You will see from the abows crime statistics the area has become a chalenge for the local police
neighbourbood team, and they have set in consultation with residents tackiing orime and anti-socal
behaviour 25 3 key priorizy. | hope you will take all this dear, significant and evidantial points into
consdention

In view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority 1o refuse the applcation.

Decroe HASHIGT
A17 STAETRED FO
Yours Sincerely “'6 OH}B

( M’;’ )

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Uniggaéhglﬁon Street, Old Trafford,



IFRERL (G I E )
' 8 W AH I U B

AR s eS

The Licansing Section
Tratfosd Town Hall
Talbot Road
Stretford
Manchastor

M32 07H

Dear Licensing Sectian,

| 3 writing 1o you 35 3 Jocal resident from the Ciftan scuth ward wishing to
chject to the Hoensing sophcation LAD283/17, Select Corvenkenca Unit 1, 26 Choriton Street, O%d
Trafford. The basis for this oppoesion Is that granting a license for these premises will not promote
the licersing objectives, particutarly the prevention of crime, ¢is order and anti-sodal behaviour,

The application proposes 1hat akoho! will be sold far consumption off the prémises between 7am-
11pm, seven days o week, Granting o license would prondse & further source of sicohol withinan
ares aieady so heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disordes and public nssance
have already resdyed problem leveds for the kcal policing neighbourhcod team.

fesidents in this 2rea already suifer nolse nuisance and antizodal behaviour at all haurs of the day
and night. You will see from recent crime figuras pualsned by Greater Manchester Police Anti-socal
behaviour between May 2016+ May 2017, was 374 incidents which is 29 68% increase on previous
figures.

You will aiso find that Public order offences were 107 which |s an Increase of 8,405, in additon to
Vickenon and sexual offances being racorded at 324, rocorded a 25.71% increase,

You wil see from the abowe crime statistics the area has become & chalienge for the jocal pelice
neighbourhood team, and they hava sat in consultazion with rasidents tacking crime and anti-socisl
prhaviour a5 0 key priority. | hope you will take oF this degr, significant and evidential points inta
comsidaration,

1 view of the above, | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application,

Ko b Holdesi

7] Cear <
Yours Snceraly VoLl -J’PQQ " Ml 6

B5

K Netk old trafford 162

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5lta7@2€6 §1§rlton Street, Old Trafford,



The Licensing Section
Trafford Town Mail
Taibot Road
Szretford
Manchester
M3I20™

Dear Liconsing Section,

| am wniting to you as 2 local resident from the Clifton south ward wishing to
object to the kcansing appication LAOZB3/17, Select Comvendence Unit 1, 26 Chorftan Street, Oid
Trafford. The basts for this opposition is that granting a license for these premises will not promote
the icensing abjectives, particularly tha prevention of crime, dis order and anti-social behaviour.

The spplication propases that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises between 7am-
11pm, savon days 3 waek. Granting a license wauld provide a further source of alcohol within an
ares alresdy so heavily popuiated with icensed premises that crima, disorder and public nulsance
have already reached probiem levels for the local policing neighbourhood team.

Residents in this area already sulter nolse nuisance and antisocial behaviour at 3l hours of the day
and night. You will see from recent crime figures published by Greater Manchester Police Antl-social
bahaviour botween May 2016- May 2017, was 374 inddents which is 29.68% increase on previous

figuras,

You will akso tind that Public order offences were 107 which & an increase of 8. 49%, in addition to
Vioience and sexuad offences baing recorded at 324, recorded a 25.71% Incresse.

You wil see from the above crime statistics the area has becoms a chalienge for tha focal police
neighbourhood team, and they have set In consufitation with ressdents tackling crime and amti-sodal
behaviour as 3 key pricrity. | hope you will take all 1his clear, sigrificant and evidential points into
consideration.

hv&wdﬂnobmlmwnmghllmmvwmnwapm
%(LJ(. o@n
pra &\ﬂ(ﬂ\n OQ
1S Call e “Range
M1 & 7HE,

Yours Srcerely

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Uniggaéhgléon Street, Old Trafford,



The Licensing Section
Trafford Town Hat
Talbot Rosd
Strotford
Manchester

M32 OTH

Dear Licensing Section,

lmwﬂlmmmuawwhommeolmnmmmm‘to
oumnmuamamumnm,wmmcemmm.zsmmm
rnmmmmmomummm.mhmmmmm
the licansing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, dis ceder and antl-social behaviour,

mmmnmmmmﬂuwmmmummmm.
mmm:u&ﬁm&gllwmm.mmdaWMm
area skready 5o heavily populated with licensad premises that crime, disarder and public rulsénce
mmwmmmmmmwmw‘bwdwm.

mmnnmmmumwmnmmmnmmnutmsofuno.y
and night. YouwlnekwnmmmNulmw@mrMhemrMaMli-mdal
umwmmyms-mmn,msnmumwmnmmmm

figures,

You will 350 find that Public order offences ware 107 which &s an incresse of 49%, in addition 1o
Vickence and sexual offences being recorded ot 324, rocorded a 25.71% Increase.

vouwﬂmkomtheabmalmemtknsmmhsbemmuchalienceformloalpolu
mummawtmmmmmmmnwmwdmummmmm
bomlowasnbvpﬂod\y.Ihoumﬁhkzaﬂ!mm',mmwmwm nlo
corsideration,

mwewdm-m.umuawpmmmmmmmmtm

5
"’/"g;;M,qS /{Oé-y . ‘ ..
e Nol7 Qowns AVET i

Yours Sncerely °

e :

e - '/1/115'4!{:3’ S .
-"’Z,J/--; —— 9y

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5lta79286 %16rlton Street, Old Trafford,



The Licensing Section
Trafford Town Hall
Talbot Road
Stretford
Manchester
M320TH

Dear Licensing Section,

unwummnawmmmmam»mmmuw
mwmsommappwmm.mmwx. 26 Choriton Strest, Ol
rm.mmuummummummmmmummm
mmmowws.mwmmammuomm.wm.

muwmmmzmmuummmmoummm Jam-
llm.m&pame:mnumwnmduhmwmmdmmaMm
mﬂMwMWM&WwMMMMNMnmm
m:wmmmmumzmwmmm

ﬂuldmt:nﬁumtuﬂyuﬂsmmammmbdwvburaumdhdw
mmwumefmmeumwMMmmwﬁml
mrmmmm-mzon.wsummmuzo.mmnonm

figures,

mm.mwmwm«oﬂnmmmm b5 an iIncrease of 8 49N, i addition 1o
Viclence mwmuummu recorded 4 25.71% Increase

Youwmmmeabweafmemusuam“rnshewmeuwhmfwmww
neighbourhood team, and they have set in consuttation with residents tacking ciime and anti-social
umwaamm.lMoemwmeauu*dou,mm and evidentis! paints into
consideration.

lnwwofthubm.lwwmmmlmmmmw refuse the application,

/
4«,'/:'1'3 £
pdv
§AMT b 4T

ot

Yours Sincarely //[, Ve B2 8"‘/

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, Uniggaéhgl on Street, Old Trafford,



B9

The Licensing Section
Trafford Town Hall
Talbot Road
Stretfard
Manchester
M320TH

Dear Licensing Section,

| am writing to you 35 a local residont from the Clifton south ward wishing to
object to the icensing application LADZAS/17, Select Convenience Unit 1, 26 Chorlton Street, Old
Trafford, The basis for this opposition & that granting a koense for these premises will not promote
the Ecensing chisctives, particularly the prevention of crims, dis ardar and anti-social behaviour,

The apglication proposes that alcohol will be sold far consumption off the premises between Zam-
11pm, seven days 3 week, Granting a liceese would provide a further source of alcohol within an
aread slresdy so hesvlly populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance
have already reached praoblem levels for the local policng neighbourhood team.

Residents in this area alréady suffer noise nuisance and antisodal behaviour 81 8ll hours of the day
and night. You will see from recent crime figures published by Greater Manchester Police Ant-social
behaviour between May 2016- Mey 2017, was 374 incidants which is 79 58% increase on praviaus

figures

You will also find that Public order offonces were 107 which is an increase of 8.49%, In addition to
Vickente and sexual offences being recorded at 324, recorded & 25.71% ncrease.

You will see from the above crime statistics the area has becoma 3 challenge for the local police
neighbourhood team, and they have set in consultation with residenss tackling crime and anti-socisl
behaviour as & key priority. | hope you will take 3 this clesr, significant and evidential points into
corsideration.

in view of the above, | would urge the Ucensing Authority to refuss the appiication,

b Pl Bperboants
15 char o Sheel
Mg 34A

Yours Sincerely

)Jw’afidm

Licensing Act 2003 — Select Convenience, U|5lta79286 (§1§rlton Street, Old Trafford,



	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - SELECT CONVENIENCE, UNIT 1, 26 CHORLTON ROAD, OLD TRAFFORD, MANCHESTER M16 9HN

